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Classroom Renovations, Room A04, Building 46W

DCAM-2008-B-0089
Questions and Answers

(1).  Q: What is the Solicitation Number?
A: DCAM-2008-B-0089

(2).  Q: Are DCADA Standards Applicable to this project, i.e., fire alarm, exits
signs, ramps, etc?

A: Yes
(3).  Q: Will the UDC provide Contractor ID and access such keys or codes?

A: The staff at UDC will coordinate access to the building with contractor
after contract award. .

(4).  Q: Has this requirement been for bid previously? If so, what happened?
What Changed?

A: No
(5).  Q: When do you anticipate Notice to Proceed (NTP)

A: We anticipate award within 15 days after Bid Opening. The NTP will
be issued immediately following the Pre-Construction Meeting.

(6).  Q: Do we need a Bid Bond? If so, what percentage will be required?
A: The project requires a 5% Bid Bond.

(7).  Q: Please provide your email address.
A: Sherry.Quashie@dc.gov.

(8).  Q: How many stories are there?
A: 1 story

(9).  Q: What is the property value for the purpose of Builders Risk
Insurance?

A: Builders Risk Insurance should be in the amount of the bid.



(10).

(11).

(12).

(13).

(14).

(15).

(16).

(17).

Q: What year was the structure built?

A: 1971

Q: Ref: Drawing Al.2 Detail B, Note 3;
Detail B, Note 3 states to install LED wall washer light fixture to a 114”
Pole. Please specify type of pole.

A: GC to coordinate new location with UDC.

Q: Ref: Drawing A1.2 Detail B, Note 3
Detail B, Note 3 states to install LED wall washer light fixture to a
12" pole. Please specify type of pole.

A: Provide schedule 40 steel type.

Q: Ref: Drawing 46W-E-2 Type D Lighting Fixture Manufacturer;
Lighting Fixture Schedule Type D LED wall washer light fixture
Manufacturer: Wiedamark has no Model/Cat#. Please provide.

A: LED Color changing Par 64 fixture.

Q: Ref: Drawing AV.01 Riser Diagram;
Riser Diagram shows a “trough” (long narrow junction box) to be
installed. The drawing does not indicate size to install. Please clarify

A: Size trough as required to accommodate wiring.

Q: Ref: Specification Section 10101 Visual Display Surfaces;
Drawings does not show location to install a Marker board. Is it the
intention of the owner to install a Marker board? Please indicate exact
location.

A: There is no Visual Display Surface or Markerboard.

Q: Do we need to provide the auditorium seats?

A: Yes

Q: Do we provide the auditorium seats with electrical recepticles? ( The
electrical drawings do not show the location and installation for these

devices)

A: Yes



18).  Q:Isit possible to have a walk-through?

A: A walk-through was conducted at the Pre-bid conference.



